
From: Ronald Fonger <RFONGER1@mlive.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2015 3:47 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: deq's advice on corrosion control

Brad: Sorry to bombard you today, but Howard Croft, the Flint DPW director, said in an email last week that water optimization "was evaluated at the onset of our transition (to the Flint River) with engineers and the DEQ and it was determined that more data was needed prior to taking active measures."
Is that accurate from your end as well?

Ron Fonger
MLive Media Group
Reporter

PPI

email rfonger1@mlive.com
address 540 S. Saginaw St. #101, Flint MI 48502